



GUILLAUME CAUVET

Mobile and Web Developer

✉ gcauvet@smaha-consulting.com

☎ +33 6.73.05.10.51

in [linkedin.com/in/guillaume-cauvet/](https://www.linkedin.com/in/guillaume-cauvet/)

github.com/gcauvet-dev

codepen.io/smaha

gcauvet-dev.com

ABOUT

I am looking for React or React Native missions independently or within a multidisciplinary team involving serious and interesting challenges.

Passionate about web technologies and the development of mobile applications for more than 15 years, I attach an important place to the cleanliness of the code and its maintainability in the projects on which I work, whether independently or in a team.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance

2018 - Today

Smaha

As a Web and Mobile developer, I craft applications for my clients for all types of projects, independently or in a team.

Product quality and maintainability are paramount in my work. Implementing best practices in terms of code cleanliness, performance and accessibility are at the root of my love for development.

I also produce POCs and MVPs for clients wishing to launch their startups in the best conditions. I take care of support, choice of technologies and the recruitment of technical teams.

Do not hesitate to contact me now to organize a future mission.

JavaScript TypeScript React Redux Node Express MongoDB Agile React Native Typescript GraphQL DevOps

Senior Frontend Developer

2021 - 2024

Soundcharts

My experience at Souncharts allowed me to implement my favorite technologies (EsNext, React, Typescript et GraphQL) and build innovative and elegant functionalities during my daily tasks and durably transform the application

This adventure also allowed me to work closely with each person on the team to exchange and share ideas in order to deliver an application at the forefront of its field.

Typescript React React Native Styled components Capistrano Jest Cypress GraphQL

Research engineer

2015 - 2018

Nomalys

My main mission at Nomalys was to develop an administration platform in PHP / Javascript allowing the management and configuration of several thousand settings distributed over multiple mobile applications.

The circumstances also allowed me to evolve within the R&D department and to carry out other missions as the technical referent.

From back-end development in C # to deployment processes overview and IIS instances management through customer relations, I was able to explore and consolidate other necessary areas of expertise needed by Fullstack developers.

JavaScript JQuery D3.js HTML5/CSS3 Materialize C# ASP.NET SQL Server IIS

Internships

2010 - 2015

Habitat 76

Management of a hybrid mobile project of on-call planning from its conception to production. Participation in the management of another large-scale project and carrying out of a security audit.

University of Arkansas at Little Rock

Research on the procrastination theme which resulted in the development of an Android application in Java.

Agence de l'eau Seine Normandie

Development of a PHP / MySQL website and several Javascript serious games for the Rouen's Armada.

Département de la Seine-Maritime

Development of a C# software and an ASP.Net interface in order to organize and administer contests.

Agence web Tristanah

CMS implementation, scripting for Windows and Linux, Web integration, database administration.

HTML/CSS MYSQL C# ASP.NET JavaScript PHP WordPress UML Java Cordova JQuery JQuery UI Prestashop

STACK

Frontend

JavaScript (ESNext)

React

Redux

React Native

HTML/CSS/SASS/LESS

Backend

Node.js

Express

Mocha/chai

MongoDB (Mongoose)

EDUCATION

Information Systems Manager, (RNCP niv.1)

CESI Ecole d'Ingénieurs

2014 - 2015

Software Engineering Manager, (RNCP niv.2)

CESI Ecole d'Ingénieurs

2012 - 2014

Analyst Programmer, (RNCP niv.3)

CESI Ecole d'Ingénieurs

2010 - 2012

CERTIFICATIONS

🏆 Crédit d'Impôt Innovation

🏆 TOEIC 935

LANGUAGES

Français (Native)

Anglais (Fluent)

Espagnol (Intermediate)

TOOLBOX

VS Code Jira Sourcetree Cmder Slack

Git Jest Linux NPM Eslint Prettier

Factory UML Sentry